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Purchasing Department 

P.O. Box 13145 • Roanoke, VA 24031 
PHONE (540) 853-1348  
 FAX (540) 853-2836 

 
                May 24, 2023 

 
      RFP 3123 

                                            PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Addendum #1 

Questions and Answers  
 
Q1: In RFP 3123, page 5, section 4 references the contract period as 5 years with 5 additional 

one-year extensions. The Alliant PBM 2024-2026 requests pricing for 3 years ending 2026. 
Can you confirm that 3-year pricing is requested on pharmacy (versus 5)? 

A1: Correct, Alliant is requesting multi-year rates (admin fees, dental, vision rates, etc.) in a 
3-year term. 

 
Q2: In the RCPS PBM RFP Questionnaire Template 2024-2026, Section 2.3.3: 

a. Is RCPS under a Transparent Pass-Through Pricing today across all channels (i.e., retail, 
mail, and specialty pharmacy)? 

b. Will a traditional pricing offer be accepted? 
A2: a.   Currently Traditional pricing. 
 b.   Traditional pricing is preferred. 
 
Q3: RFP 3123 states there is a grandfathered population of retirees.  Are these retirees 

Medicare eligible and if so would you be willing to put them on a separate group Medicare 
prescription drug plan? 

A3: Medicare eligible retirees are not offered benefits through RCPS. There was a class of pre-
65 retirees that were offered access to the group plan with RCPS, but that was a closed 
class and that member is no longer enrolled. 

 
Q4: Can you please confirm the term of this contract? One document says this for a 5-year 

term + 5 additional one-year renewals and another document says this is for a 3-year term. 
A4: Alliant is requesting multi-year rates (admin fees, dental, vision rates, etc.) in a 3-year 

term. 
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Q5: Are you looking to move to pass-through pricing? Is pass-through pricing a requirement? If 

so, are you looking for pass-through pricing at retail and mail? 
A5: Traditional pricing is preferred. 
 
Q6: The RFP document states that Proposal shall be signed by an authorized representative of 

the Offeror.  Please confirm that this needs to be an original ink signature. 
A6: Authorizing signature may be ink signature or electronic signature. 
 
Q7: Will you provide a non-PDF version of Addendum 4 RCPS PBM RFP Questionnaire Template 

2024-2026? 
A7: Below is a link to a secure site, where the RCPS PBM RFP Questionnaire word document 

can be downloaded.  
 https://sendit.alliant.com/download/default.aspx?ID=vLpSrxiJjUGjazTuH2FDW1gipU_X5OxKrKJ1o8

nvV1U. 
 
Q8: Is a possible extension possible due to the Memorial Day holiday and delay in mailing 

times? 
A8: Yes, we have extended the due date to June 9th.  A new mailing label has been added to 

Addendum #2. 
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